

# MINUTES

Haine PTO

04/19/2017 09:15 | Teacher lounge

---

## In Attendance

---

**Co-president:** Jody Mischik

**Parliamentarian:** Kara Challingsworth

**Treasurer:** Lisa Boreland

**Secretary:** Stacy Stohon

**1<sup>st</sup> VP Volunteers:** Jenn McNany

**1<sup>st</sup> VP Volunteers:** Jessica Moslander

**Mrs. Doggrell**

Val Kirk

Janell Malichky

Michelle Bittner

Amy Magill

---

## Approval of Minutes

---

No minutes to be approved at this time

---

## Parliamentarian

---

### **Executive Positions still needing filled:**

President

Vice President

Treasurer

1<sup>st</sup> VP Volunteers

2<sup>nd</sup> VP Publicity

Teachers still to receive \$100 startup funds

Humanitarian and School spirit wear committees to be put on hold for 2018-2019 school year

Voted on

Motioned by Lisa Boreland

2<sup>nd</sup> by Jody Mischik

---

## Executive Board

---

Positions still need to be filled for 2018-2019 School year

---

## Treasurer/Budget

---

Budget submitted for approval

### **Committee's Budget**

Voted on

Motioned by Jessica Moslander

2<sup>nd</sup> by Michelle Bittner

**Passed**

### **Administrative Expense Budget**

Voted on

Motioned by Jody Mischik

2<sup>nd</sup> by Jessica Moslander

**Passed**

### **Student Expense Budget HES**

Voted on

Motioned by Michelle Bittner

2<sup>nd</sup> by Jody Mischik

**Passed**

### **Student Expense Budget HMS**

Voted on

Motioned by Jessica Moslander

2<sup>nd</sup> by Michelle Bittner

**Passed**

### **Other**

Voted on

Motioned by Jody Mischik

2<sup>nd</sup> by Jessica Moslander

**Passed**

## Unrestricted surplus of \$10,000.00

Voted on

Motioned Jessica Moslander

2<sup>nd</sup> Michelle Bittner

**Passed**

As of 4/11/18      Checking account balance: \$37,471.78

Money Market: \$54,796.20

---

## Principal's Report

---

### **Mrs. Doggrell**

Haine Received the Bronze Edison Award for the CIRC lab

Thank you for PTO covering cost of Cultural day tables

JA Day Session #1, May 2

5th Grade Band/Chorus/Orchestra @7:00, May 7

6th Grade Band/Chorus/Orchestra @7:00, May 14

JA Day Session #2, May 15

6<sup>th</sup> grade B/C/O School Assembly

PTO - Meet and Greet @7:00, May 17

Act 80 Day (No School for Students), May 18

6th Grade Field Day, May 22 make up day May 24<sup>th</sup>

5th Grade Field Day, May 23 make up day May 25<sup>th</sup>

4<sup>th</sup> to 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Student visitation @ 9:30 May 24<sup>th</sup>

4<sup>th</sup> to 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Parent Orientation @ 6pm

June 1<sup>st</sup> Yearbook distribution

June 4<sup>th</sup>-7<sup>th</sup> Lobby Yearbook sale

June 7<sup>th</sup> Beach Blast

June 8<sup>th</sup> Last day of school for students

June 11<sup>th</sup> In-service day

---

## Committee Reports

---

- **Beach Blast:**                      No update @ this time
  
- **Assemblies**                      No update @ this time  
   Chairmen need for next school year
  
- **Book Fair:**                      No update @ this time  
   Chairmen need for next school year

- **Box tops:** No update @ this time.  
Chairmen need for next school year
- **Family Fun:** Movie License to be renewed  
Chairmen need for next school year
- **Giant Eagle ink Cartridges:** Extra cartridges are being sent to a recycling facility
- **Haine T-Shirts:** No update @ this time
- **Fundraiser** No update @ this time
- **Holiday Shop:** No update @ this time
- **Humanitarian:** Committee to be on hold next school year
- **School Banking:** No update @ this time
- **School Dance** No update @ this time
- **School Store:** No update @ this time
- **Spirit Nights:** 5 Below event was less than previous event
- **Spirit Wear:** No update @ this time  
Committee to be on hold next school year
- **Staff Appreciation:** No update @ this time  
Chairman needed for next school year
- **TAG:** No update @ this time
- **Spring Candy Sale** No update @ this time
- **Website:** No update @ this time
- **Yearbook:** Current Vendor contract is up  
Yearbook vendor to be changed to Pro Print for 2018-2019 School Year  
Motion 1<sup>st</sup> Kara Challingsworth  
2<sup>nd</sup> Jessica Moslander  
Vote passed  
Looking into possible student Yearbook club  
Possible Teacher/parent upload site for next year

New Committee Chairs to be voted on at next PTO meeting

---

### Next Meeting

---

**General Board meeting:** 5/17/2018, Cafeteria at 7:00pm